

QUESTION NO 15

**By Councillor Mowat for answer by
the Convener of the Culture and
Communities Committee at a
meeting of the Council on 28 July
2020**

Question

At the Leadership Advisory Panel of 31 March 2020 it was agreed that the management of events would be reported on to the Culture and Communities Committee as part of the Public Spaces Protocol that was being prepared; as there was no date given for the completion of this work and we don't know when the next meeting of the Culture and Communities Committee will be held could the Convener advise when Councillors will see and discuss this report so that residents' concerns about how event and on street activity will be managed can be addressed?

Answer